

January 20, 2026

AnnieBeth.Sampson@nspower.ca

Annie Beth Sampson
Manager, Regulatory
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Sampson:

M10013, M10197, M11927 – Various Hydro Projects Reporting – Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power Inc.'s letter dated and received by the Board on January 19, 2026, requesting an extension to file reporting status on the following subject matters:

- M10013 – Annapolis Tidal Generation Station Retirement: Request for Accounting Treatment and Net Book Value Recovery;
- M10197 – CI 29807 Tusket Main Dam Refurbishment Authorization to Overspend Application; and
- M11927 – CI 50518 HYD Ruth Falls Main Dam Refurbishment ATO.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The filing deadline for NS Power's status reports is now February 13, 2026, as requested, with the understanding that if NS Power can submit the reports earlier it will do so.

Yours very truly,



for Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

- c. M10013 Participants
M10197 Participants
M11927 Participants